
Dear Tim: 
 
Could you please check again. 
About the comment three, we tested in three position, and the vertical is 
the worst one, so we show the vertical data in the report, but the photo 
taken by different engineer, so that's why we show the wrong photo. 
So I did revised the test report and test setup. 
And about the comment six, we revised the SAR report. 
 
Thank you for your kind assistance. 
 
Best Regards, 
Stephanie Hung (æ´ªæ¦è‡) 
Advance Data Technology Corporation (èª ä¿¡ç§‘æŠ€) 
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